
February'16, 1994

'' Docket No. 50-352
i

Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.
Director-Licensing, MC 52A-5
PECO Energy Company
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.O. Box No. 195
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Hunger:

SllBJECT: EXEMPTION FROM 10 CFR PART 50, APPENDIX J, SECTION III.D.l.(a),
LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT 1 (TAC N0. M88331)

The Commission has issued the enclosed exemption for the Limerick Generating
Station, Unit 1, from a certain requirement of Appendix J to 10 CFR Part '50,
in response to your letter dated November 30, 1993.

The exemption removes the requirement that the third Type A test (Contain~ nt
Integrated Leak Rate Test, or CILRT) for the first 10-year service period De
performed at the regular interval during the first 10-year service period.
The one-time exemption would extend the third service period by approximately
15 months within the normal 10-year service period.

The exemption is enclosed. A copy of the exemption is being filed with the
Office of the Federal Register for publication.

Sincerely,

/S/

Frank Rinaldi, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2
Division of Reactor Projects- I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Docket No. 50-352
,

Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.
Director-Licensing, MC 52A-5
PECO Energy Company
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.O. Box No. 195 i

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Hunger:

SUBJECT: EXEMPTION FROM 10 CFR PART 50, APPENDIX J, SECTION III.D.1.(a),
LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNIT 1 (TAC N0. M88331)

The Commission has issued the enclosed exemption for the Limerick Generating i

Station, Unit 1, from a certain requirement of Appendix J to 10 CFR Part 50,-
in response to your letter dated November 30, 1993.

The exemption removes the requirement that the third Type A test (Containment
Integrated Leak Rate Test, or CILRT) for the first 10-year service period be
performed at the regular interval during the first 10-year service period.

'The one-time exemption would extend the third service period by approximately
15 months within the normal 10-year service period.

The exemption is enclosed. A copy of the exemption is being filed with the
Office of the Federal Register for publication,

.

j
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Sincerely,

c' p tL| k LU '
Frank Rinaldi, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2

Division of Reactor Projects- I/II
i

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation i

!
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Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr. Limerick Generating Station,
PECO Energy Company Units 1 & 2

cc:
>

J. W. Durham, Sr., Esquire Mr. William P. Dornsife, Director
Sr. V.P. & General Counsel Bureau of Radiation Protection
PECO Energy Company PA Dept. of Environmental Resources
2301 Market Street P. O. Box 8469
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-8469

Mr. Rod Krich, 52A-5 Mr. James A. Muntz i
PECO Energy Company Superintendent-Technical ;

955 Chesterbrook Boulevard Limerick Generating Station
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-5691 P. 0. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Mr. David R. Helwig, Vice President
Limerick Generating Station Mr. James L. Kantner
Post Office Box A Regulatory Engineer ' i

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 Limerick Generating Station
P. O. Box A

Mr. Robert Boyce Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Plant Manager
Limerick Generating Station Library
P.O. Box A US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 Region I

475 Allendale Road
Regional Administrator King of Prussia, PA 19406
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I Mr. Larry Hopkins
475 Allendale Road Superintendent-0perations
King of Prussia, PA 19406 Limerick Generating Station

P. O. Box A
Mr. Neil.S. Perry Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Senior Resident Inspector
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. John Doering, Chairman
P. O. Box 596 Nuclear Review Board
Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19464 PECO Energy Company

955.Chesterbrook Boulevard
Mr. Craig L. Adams Mail Code 63C-5
Superintendent - Services Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087
Limerick Generating Station
P.O. Box A
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464


